
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/C.1/SR.32

 
 

32nd meeting of the First Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume VI (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First, Second and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Fifth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



32nd meeting—7 September 1976 65

32nd meeting
Tuesday, 7 September 1976, at 3.55 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. P. B. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon).

Weekly report by the Co-Chairmen on the activities
of the workshop

1. The CHAIRMAN, explaining that Mr. Jagota, Co-Chair-
man of the workshop, was to leave New York that evening at
the request of his Government, expressed deep gratitude to
him on behalf of the Committee for the tireless manner in
which he had tackled a very difficult task.
2. He invited Mr. Sondaal, also Co-Chairman of the work-
shop, to introduce the fourth weekly report on the activities of
the workshop (A/CONF. 62/C.1/WR.4).
3. Mr. SONDAAL (Netherlands) read out the text of the
weekly report. He expressed regret at Mr. Jagota's impending
departure. Although the circumstances in which the Co-Chair-
men had operated had not been easy ones and there had been
difficulties to overcome, they had succeeded in reaching a
working understanding.
4. Mr. JAGOTA (India) thanked delegations for their co-
operation and for the confidence they had reposed in the Co-
Chairmen. He also expressed his gratitude to Mr. Sondaal.
5. Summing up the progress achieved by the workshop and
the negotiating group, he said that one positive element which
had emerged was the establishment of a framework for a free
exchange of views. Clearly, any international legal text deal-
ing with sea-bed exploitation, if it was to be durable, would
have to meet the essential requirements of all States. The
informal deliberations of the current session had revealed
three sets of views. First, there were the developing States,
which had no operators themselves but which attached impor-
tance to the creation of an appropriate legal framework for
sea-bed exploitation. Those States might be called the
"framework States." Secondly, there were the tech-
nologically advanced countries, with financial capability,
which would be able to engage in sea-bed production as soon
as a convention was signed. They were the "operator States",
without which exploitation of the sea-bed could not proceed,
at least in the foreseeable future. Thirdly, there was a group of
countries which were unwilling either to compete with the
private corporations of Western States or to give the Authority
full latitude in determining the conditions of sea-bed exploita-
tion. That group was composed of socialist States.
6. During the current session, the essential demands of those
three groups of States had crystallized. It now remained to

devise a system which would meet those demands. He himself
was optimistic that during the next few months a concrete
solution would emerge on the basis of the framework which
had now been created.

Study by the Secretariat on alternative means of
financing the Enterprise (A/CONF.62/C.1/L.17)

7. Mr. ZULETA (Special Representative of the Secretary-
General) introduced the document entitled "Alternative
means of financing the Enterprise" (A/CONF.62/C.l/L. 17),
which had been prepared by the Secretariat at the request of
the Committee.
8. The comments made in the study were of a preliminary
character. All the calculations were based on working as-
sumptions, which would have to be revised as more com-
prehensive information became available. The sources of
information were very limited, in some cases speculative in
character, and in general focused on aspects of the problem
which were not always applicable to the Enterprise as it was
defined in the revised single negotiating text.

Organization of work

9. The CHAIRMAN, noting that the President of the Con-
ference had ruled that the Committees should conclude their
work by Friday, 10 September, and that the Chairman of each
of the Committees should report on the progress achieved
during the session to the plenary Conference on Monday, 13
September, outlined the following programme of work: the
workshop would meet for the remainder of the afternoon and
on Wednesday, when it would conclude its debates. On
Thursday, Mr. Sondaal, if members wished him to continue to
preside over the deliberations of the workshop, would make
his final report to the Committee and members would have an
opportunity to make comments. At that time, too, or on
Friday, delegations would have an opportunity to comment on
the relations between the Assembly and the Council, a topic
which unfortunately the Committee had not had an oppor-
tunity to take up earlier.
10. On Wednesday morning, in compliance with a request
made by the President of the Conference, the workshop would



66 Fifth Session—First Committee

discuss the procedural aspects of the dispute settlement sys-
tem. He would welcome delegations' views on how duplica-
tion of effort as between the First Committee and the plenary
Conference could be avoided and how the articles to be
discussed in the First Committee would fit into the settlement
dispute system as a whole.
11. Mr. ALOUANE (Algeria) suggested that before work
began on the dispute settlement system a formal meeting of
the First Committee should be held to enable delegations to
comment on aspects of the negotiations on articles 22 and 23
and the related provisions in annex I. He would like an
assurance that the report to be prepared by the Co-Chairman
would cover the discussions in detail so that delegations
would be able to place their views on record.
12. The CHAIRMAN said that the debate on the dispute
settlement system would be purely procedural and would be
concerned with dovetailing the First Committee's work with
that of the plenary Conference. Delegations would have ample
opportunity to record their views on Thursday, when the final
report on the activities of the workshop was submitted. He
was sure that the report would be sufficiently detailed to give
a full idea of what had been discussed and of what the
controversial issues were.

13. Mr. RATINER (United States of America) said that any
proposals introduced during the proceedings of the workshop
had been submitted on the understanding that they were
purely informal documents. His delegation would take serious
exception to any suggestion that they should become part of
the formal documentation of the First Committee.

14. Mr. ALOUANE (Algeria) said that his delegation could
not accept a situation in which the proposals would be treated
as confidential, since that would debar delegations from mak-
ing comments on them. It had been generally agreed that
formal meetings of the Committee would be held in order to
enable delegations to place their views on record. He very
much hoped that the Chairman would use his authority to
ensure that that procedure was adhered to.

15. Miss MARTIN-SANE (France) said that no one questioned
the right of any delegation to express whatever views it chose.
However, the debates in the workshop and the negotiating group
had been complex, and it would therefore be too much to expect
the Co-Chairman to prepare an exhaustive report.

The meeting rose at 4.35 p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


